
April 15, 2009 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Michael T. Lesar, Chief 
    Rules Review and Directive Branch 
    Division of Administrative Services 
    Office of Administration 
 
FROM:    Brian W. Smith, Chief /RA/ 
    Uranium Enrichment Branch 
    Division of Fuel Cycle Safety  
      and Safeguards 
    Office of Nuclear Material Safety 
      and Safeguards 

 
SUBJECT: USEC, INC.; AMERICAN CENTRIFUGE PLANT; AMERICAN 

CENTRIFUGE LEAD CASCADE FACLITY; NOTICE OF 
RECEIPT OF A LICENSE TRANSFER APPLICATION AND 
CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF APPLICATION 
REGARDING PROPOSED CORPORATE RESTRUCTURING 
AND CONFORMING AMENDMENT AND OPPORTUNITY TO 
PROVIDE COMMENTS AND REQUEST A HEARING 

 
Enclosed please find one signed original and four copies of the Federal Register Notice 
transmittal to the Office of the Federal Register for publication. 
 
ADM/DAS/RDB has been given owner’s rights to the Notice in Agencywide Documents  
Access and Management System (ADAMS) ML090960728.  The publicly-available  
USEC Inc. documents referenced in the Notice have been finalized in ADAMS and profiled for 
public release. 
 
Please note that this Notice requires the insertion of dates by which a request for hearing must 
be received.  Insertion points are indicated parenthetically in bold type and brackets on page 
seven.    
 
Enclosures:  As stated 
 
Docket Nos.:  70-7003 and 70-7004 
License Nos.:  SNM-7003 and SNM-2011 
 
CONTACT:  Osiris Siurano, NMSS/FCSS 

         (301) 492-3117 
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